

**MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
25th JULY 2018 AT CHELTENHAM WEST COMMUNITY FIRE STATION, UCKINGTON**

Present:

Councillors M Harrison MG; R Hewlett RH; G Robins GR; G Coveney GC;
B. Cllr R Vines

Clerk, Mrs P Clarke

466/ Chairman's Welcome

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting

467/ Apologies

Cllr Tiller

468/ Requests for Dispensations and other Declarations of Members Interests

None

469/ To Approve Minutes of the Meeting held on 16th May 2018

Proposed GC, seconded RH and agreed

470/ Matters Arising (not covered under Agenda Items)

None

471/ County Councillor Report

County Councillor not present

472/ Borough Councillor Report

RV had no update but asked for any questions

MH informed the meeting he had met with six parishes to informally discuss local matters. He circulated notes to members and to the Borough Councillor for information.

473/ Joint Core Strategy

No update

474/ Proposed alterations to M5 Junction 10

No update

475/ Finance report

Finance report was circulated and agreed

476/ Accounts for payment

The cheques as listed were agreed

477/ Website

Future Agenda Item

478/ Planning

Any Planning Matters

18/00634/LBC - Boddington House Boddington Lane

No objections

18/00646/FUL – 1 Folly Cottage

No objections

Decisions:

18/00402/LBC - Boddington House Boddington Lane

18/00403/FUL - Boddington House Boddington Lane

479/ Speed management in the Parish –

Village Gates

Speed signage

Clerk had raised cheque of £100 for Community Match funding for speed signage

Not heard back from County Council or Chris Riley

Noted area around drain has been refurbished along with 2 pot holes on corner of road towards Barrow, members were pleased with result

Had not received any update on reinstatement of soakaways, but Chris Riley had said will complete work by Autumn

480/ Emptying of green bins at Boddington church

Green bins are not regularly emptied Clerk to contact Rob Weaver the DC executive at TBC

A: Clerk

481/ Boddington Lane drainage soakaways

Discussed

482/ Public footpaths within Boddington Parish Council boundaries

Future Agenda Item

483/ Report from Councillor Tiller on Better Councillor Training

Future Agenda Item

484/ Parishioners Questions

None

485/ Correspondence

- Winter Update details were confirmed
- MH has cleared out ditches, there is no evidence on who left rubble
- 30mph signs have been cleaned by MH and RH
- Parish Council is now GDP compliant
- Details of Staverton based Community Website was not relevant to Boddington
- GC informed the members drainage ditch on her property has more than usual water which could be connected to work done to pond at the neighbouring Mill, she noted she has contacted the EA
- Walkers on Barrow Road have complained to RH that footpath sign is in hedge. Clerk to contact Highways **A: Clerk**
- MH had received email regarding safeguarding adults and has forwarded to IT **Future**

Agenda Item

486/ Any other business for information or future discussion

Litter Pick

GC will contact Rob Weaver regarding a litter pick

Website - discussed

GDPR – discussed

MH circulated draft letter for residents re dog fouling

Agreed Clerk would write up on headed paper and members would circulate around Barrow

Agreed not viable to site dog bins but will try to source dog signs

Members discussed late night noise from party

487/ Items for inclusion in the Newsletter

Tarmacking and potholes at Barrow

PC letter on dog fouling

Liter Pick

488/ Date of Next Meeting:

**Wednesday, 18 September 2018 at 7.00 pm at Cheltenham West Community
Fire Station**

RH tendered his apologies

There being no further business, the meeting ended at 8.00 pm

Signed:

Date: